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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2023 3:48 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: 2023 32010755/JK-  SDH 8282K DOA 15.07.2023

Dear Huey, 

 

We are sugges
ng to allow limit repair at 22k on part by part basis. Kindly revert urgently.  

 

Thank you. 

 

Best regards 

 

Inthiran Thurasamy 
Senior Motor Claim Advisor  

Body and Paint 

 

BMW 

Performance Motors Ltd 

Performance Munich Autos  

 

TEL: +65 1800 2255 269 

DDI: +65 6319 0110 

FAX: +65 6479 4601 

Mobile: +65 81214600 

Address : 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 

Email: inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg 

 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 3:09 PM 

To: Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: 2023 32010755/JK- SDH 8282K DOA 15.07.2023 

 

 You don't often get email from hueyyon@lkkauto.com. Learn why this is important  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know 

the content is safe. Click “Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious. 

   

Dear Inthiran, 

 

As spoken with you. 

 

Kindly check with your workshop wheather able to repair the vehicle SDH 8282K within $19,000.00? 

 
Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


